

LUCAS DRAICHI

FRONT-END ENGINEER

CONTACT

✉ lucasdraichi@gmail.com

📍 Brasil

PROFILE

Experienced Front-end Engineer with over 7 years of successful experience in web development and continuous integration. Eager to contribute to team success through hard work, attention to detail and excellent organizational skills. I have a company in Estonia and a LLC in USA

SKILLS

Javascript	●●●●●
Typescript	●●●●●
SCSS	●●●●●
Vue/Nuxt	●●●●●
Cypress/Playwright	●●●●●
Docker	●●●●●
GraphQL	●●●●●
Three.js	●●●●●

EXPERIENCE

- **IBM, Web Builder**
APR 2014 - SEP 2015
Creation and development of the new landing pages and product pages.
#JavaScript #SCSS
- **Tagview, Front-end Developer**
OUT 2015 - MAY 2016
Development of new interfaces and dashboards. #RubyOnRails #Javascript
- **2Mundos, Fullstack Developer**
JUL 2017 - OUT 2018
Fast pace development of the API of Age of Learning and it's client interface #PHP #Vue
- **Talentify, Lead Front-end Engineer**
MAR 2019 - PRESENT
Development and maintenance of dashboards and landing pages #Nuxt #Typescript #Storybook

EDUCATION

- **University Paulista UNIP**
JAN 2012 - DEC 2015
Bachelor Degree of Computer Engineering

REFERENCES

The company Talentify can elaborate how productive our contract is,